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From: Cindy | Baker

To: ALLEN Ayeecha

Subject: RE: Uncoming appoirtments to Mining Safety ard Health Adviscry Committes
Date: Friday, S February 2019 10:30:23 A
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Strategy and Partnerships
Department of Child Safety, Youth and Wamen

T: 07 30976430 (New number)

Level 11, 111 George Street, Brishane
Locked Bag 3405, Brishane Q 4001

Thafiks Ayeesha. <:i;////
Cindy Baker
Principal Program Officer
Office for Wamen

Follow us on Facebook

@%

Sent: Friday, 8 February 2018 10:29 AM
To: Cindy L Baker <Cindy.Baker@csyw.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Upcoming appointments to Mining

Hi Cindy,
| understand that. The business are was just

formed and ensure there was no further advice from OFW.

Thanks,

Ayeesha Allen
Project Officer

=

Human Resources | Busing
Departmgnt.of Natural Resaurce

d€orporate Partnership
Wines and Energy

]

From; Cindy Baker [mailto:Cindy Baker@csyw ald sov.au]

To: ALLEN Ayeeshé <Aveesha Allen@dnrime.ald gov.au>
Subject: RE: Upcoming appointments ta Mining Safety and Health Advisory Committee

Ayeesha

We do not have an approving role, we can only provide the advice we have, so | am not sure what you regulire on this?
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Regards

Cindy Baker

Principal Program Officar

Office for Women

Strategy and Partnerships

Department af Child Safety, Yauth and Wamen

T: 07 30976430 (New number)
Level 11, 111 Gearge Street, Brishane
Lacked Bag 3405, Brishane Q 4001

Follow us on Facebook

From: ALLEN Ayeesha [mailto: Aveesha.Allen @dnrme.qld.gov.zu]
Sent: Friday, 8 February 2018 8:39 AM

To: Cindy L Baker <Clndy Baker@csyw.gld sov.au>

Ce: FARQUHARSON Rachelle <Rachelle Farguharson @dnrme ald.sov.aus;
YOLLING Andrea <Andrea Volling@dnrme gld.gov.aus

Subject: RE: Upcoming appointments ta Mining Safety and Health Ad

atey.Jackson? @csyw.gld.gov.au>;

Hi Cingy,
I'mm just following up on my emall below as we are keen to progress appoint

Thanks,

Ayeesha Allen
Project Officer
Human Resources | Business

From: ALLEN Ay#esha

To: 'Cindy
Cc: FARQU

Section 70 of the’Mining and Quarrying Safety and Health Act 1999 states that the organisations representing operators, and
industrial arganisations representing workers may submit a panel of 6 or more names of individuals expetienced in mining
operations to the Minister. Section 71 of the Act is very prescriptive in who the Minister must and may appeint to the committee.

The joint panel submitted from organisations representing operators (Queensland Resources Council and Cement, Concrete and
Aggregates Australia) consisted of five names. The Electrical Trades Union was unable to provide any nominees, and the Australian
Workers” Union and Australian Manufacturing Workers' Union nominated 3 and 1 respectively. All nominating bodies were
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advised of the Queensland Government ‘s commitment to gender equity and requested to demonstrate how they have
considered gender diversity in their nomination process, in line with Cabinet Handbook reguirements. Please note that the
following persons are being proposed for appointment ta the Mining Safety and Health Advisory Committee:

Organisations representing operators (three members and two substitute members)
Maryann Wipaki — QRC

Grant Eggington —QRC

Simon Delander —QRC

Russell Wilson — CCAA

Peter Ambrose — CCAA

Industrial crganisations representing workers (two members and one substitute member)
Stephen Carson — AW
Gavin Lawrence — AWU

78B(2)(c) |

Frederick Hempseed — AMWU

Departmental nominations (three members)
Chief Inspector of Mines {legislated position)
Julie Devine (Seniot Inspector of Mines)

Mark Stong (Executive Director)

composition of the Mining Safety and Health Advisory Committee is mal
legislation has previously been recommended by the Office for Wome

¢ argets for women on Government
bodies Staff in the Office of the Commissioner of Mine Safety and Healtt j h the Department’s Women on Boards

opportunities for women to be appointed by 202

Thanks,
Ayeesha Allen
Project Officer
(2] Human Resources |

83909 Cultural Capabiltg thtemplate Adportrait

[-5]

Yes, they are ad¥ised of the government’s palicy aim for gerider equity. They are not specifically asked to propose equal numbers.
And yes, they are asked to advise the reason, if they are unable to nominate any wamen.

They just didn't pravide any answers to that one. And the nominations from all three were received well outside the ore month
time frame. | had to chase them up.

| up dated the figures below for the unions. They were supposed to send a joint nomination, and sent separate ones instead.
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Kind regards
Andrea Volling
(7] AfPrincipal Project Manager and Secretary to Board of Examiners
Board of Examiners | Resources Safety and Health
Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy

P: 07 3199 8049

E: andrea.volling@dnrme.ald.gov.au

A: 275 Geoarge Street, BRISBANE QLD 4000 | PO Box 15216, CITY EAST QLD
4002

W www.dnrme.gld . gov.au

2]
The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the perso toywhich it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver O onfidepiiality/privilege by
your inadvertent receipt of this material.
Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication pfthi i ssage isprohibited, unless as
a necessary part of Departmental business.
If you have received this message in error, vou are asked to inform the sendek as ¢ and delete this

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in the above e-mail mes ¢hich includes any attachments) 1s
confidential and may be legally privileged. Itis infended only for the it entity to which it is addressed. Tf
you are not the addressee any form of disclosure, copying, modifi ficgtion, ibution ox #ny action taken or omitted in
reliance on the information is unauthonsed Oplmons contam do prot necessarily reflect the opinions




